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December 13, 1990

C. J. Haughney, Chief
Fuel Cycle Safety Branch
Division of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety
U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Re: Project M-45
Louisiana Energy Services
Claiborne Enrichment Center
Toxicology of Hydrogen Fluoride
File: MTS-6046-00-2001.01

Dear Mr. Haughney:

Enclosed for your information is the report "Toxicology of
Substances in Relation to Major Hazards - Hydrogen Fluoride."

Please call me at (704) 373-8466 if you have any questions
concerning this.

Ak, 2t

Peter LeRoy
Louisiana Energy Services
Licensing Manager
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